

MARIA HJORT WEST

MSc Graduate in Supply Chain Management

- Shinjuku, Tokyo 162-0843
- +81 080 7244 2502
- maria_west94@hotmail.com
- www.linkedin.com/in/maria-hjort-west
- Birth date: 25.02.1994



PROFILE

I am an engaged and structured MSc Graduate in EBA (Supply Chain Management) from Copenhagen Business School (CBS). As an EBA Supply Chain graduate, I believe the supply chain is a core part of a company's business, why I am highly passionate about business management across functions.

After graduating I wanted to challenge myself and decided to relocate to Tokyo, to learn a new language and work in one of the world's largest economies. This has already given me many important lessons about myself that I want to put into action in a professional setting. I reach my goals with great enthusiasm, responsibility, and with a great sense of detail. Additionally, I have vast experience with administrative tasks, and I always make sure that my work is of the highest quality.

WORK EXPERIENCE

02.2022 – 06.2022

Supply Chain Business Analyst (Project-based) **SquareTrade Japan**

- Supporting the company leadership team with execution of various projects with the purpose of refining supply chain models
- Supporting the operational team with the ongoing development, implementations, and optimization of processes
- Identifying operational inefficiencies through deep data analysis and suggesting solutions for these
- Securing the supply chain runs smoothly through active participation in day-to-day operations

04.2017 – 10.2020

Customer Due Diligence Analytics Student Assistant **Nordea Bank DK Group Financial Crime Prevention**

- Took ownership for high execution on preparation of analyses and developed SOP's
 - Participated in developing new procedures that was implemented in the work process
 - Participated in continuously improving current processes across functions which enhanced my problem-solving abilities
 - Trained and advised colleagues in work procedures and briefed team's specialists on SOP's on several occasions
 - Took ownership for the planning and coordination of the tasks which taught me to work efficiently under pressure
-

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

02.2021 – 01.2022

Japanese Intensive Course

Coto Japanese Academy – Language School Tokyo & Yokohama

- Studying Kanji
- Able to hold conversation for daily life and talk about experiences
- Able to use both casual and polite phrases
- Able to give advice and reasons

09.2018 – 10.2020

MSc EBA (Supply Chain Management, Cand.merc.)

Copenhagen Business School

- Awarded highest grade for thesis project ‘Information Distortion and the Bullwhip Effect in a Hybrid Supply Chain – G4S Denmark’
- Performance Management in Operations
- Business Analytics – Data Driven Operations
- Supply Chain Operations and Strategy
- Supply Chain Configurations
- Managing Relationships
- CSR in Global Supply Chains

09.2015 – 07.2018

BSc in Economics and Business Administration

Copenhagen Business School

- BSc: A Strategic Accounting & Marketing Analysis of B&O’s Operations in China
- Business Strategy
- Quantitative Methods
- Organisational Analysis
- Statistical Data Analysis

SKILLS

Analytical and quality minded · Strong scientific and academic writing · Strong experiences in report writing · Highly proficient in the Office pack · Strong disseminator/presenter · Intermediate user of STATA · Punctuality · Teamplayer · Attention to detail · Reliable · Responsible · Result oriented

LANGUAGES

· Danish – fluent

· English – fluent

· Japanese – N5

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

08.2015 – 12.2015

Startup Internship

StopMyCraving (ceased to exist in 2019). StopMyCraving was an online company that delivered healthy snack boxes to consumers.

- Learned to think innovative and out of the box in order to create new opportunities and enhance procedures
- Learned to take responsibility for own tasks
- Gained knowledge towards the challenges when starting a new company